No. 3%9L§

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Rampur, the AF—}2p)
From: DCF Rampur. To: CCF Rampur.

Subject: Diversion of 0.2898 hectare (instead of (.5448 hectare) of forest land in which
the quarry site is only 0.1964 ha in favour of M/s Bushahr Laghu Udyog
Pashada for mining and installation of stone crusher under the jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division, Distt, Shimla H.P,

Memo:

In this context, user agency has submitted the FRA certificate for further
transmission to the higher office. Therefore the same is enclosed in triplicate for further necessary action
at your end please.

Encl: As above.
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Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Fg Division,

6 Rampury
Endst. No. '3,‘-3 & Dated Rampur, the Q—;'-H-' 292/
Copy is forwarded to Smt Kanegtu Devi Prop: M/S Bushahr Laghu Udyog,

=l

Village Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr , Distt Shimla H.P. for information.




